Boone County Purchasing

555 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: April 15, 2025
RE: Amendment #2 to Contract C000257 (now C001001) from County RFP 40-
160CT17 — Detainee Telephone System for the Boone County Sheriff’s
Office

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #2 to contract C000257 awarded from
County RFP 40-160CT17 for the Detainee Telephone System for the Boone County
Sheriff’s Office with ICS Corrections, Inc. of San Antonio, Texas. The original contract
was established February 20, 2018 through Commission Order 91-2018.

Amendment #2 assigns the contract from ICS Corrections, Inc. to Inmate Calling Solutions,
LLC doing business as ICSolutions of St. Louis, Missouri. Additionally, a new contract
number in FE is set up. The contract in FE that was C000257 will now be C001001.

Budget coding assigned to this contract is 1255 ~ General Fund Detention Operations/3553 -
Commission Phones: $0.00.
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